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“Miller, Steve

From: Northrop, Lori

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 3:29 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Senator Risser Drafting Requests
Importance: High

Attachments: Badger Hockey Resolution.do ‘;Womens Badger Hockey Resolution.doc
From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 3:27 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: Senator Risser Drafting Requests

Importance: High

Hi, Senator Risser would like the two attached resolutions drafted as Senate Joint Resolutions please. Thank you
and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

] “

Badger Hockey =~ Womens Badger
Resolution.doc (... Hockey Resolutio...

Thanks,

Terry
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Terry Tuschen

Office of State Senator Fred Risser

123 South, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53702

608.266.1627
Terry.Tuschen@legis.state.wi.us
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WHEREAS, the 2005-2006 University of Wisconsin women’s hockey team won its first
NCAA Women’s Ice Hockey National Championship with a 3-0 win over two-time defending
champion and arch-rival Minnesota on Match 26, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the UW women’s hockey team completed their first championship season with
a remarkable 36-4-1 record, winning both the WCHA regular season and playoff
championships, and finishing the year on a 12-game wining streak; and

WHEREAS, the UW women’s hockey team was recognized with a number of team and
individual achievements, including 5-All WCHA selections (including Player of the Year,
Defensive Player of the Year and Coach of the Year), 10 AII-WCHA Academic selections, 2
All-Americans, 3 NCAA All-Tournament selections including Jessie Vetter who was named
the tournament’s Most Outstanding Player, and Sara Bauer, winner of the Patty Kazmaier
Memorial Award, given to the most outstanding player in collegiate women’s hockey; and

WHEREAS, UW Head Coach Mark Johnson was named by his peers as the ACHA
Women’s Division 1 Coach of the Year for 2005-06 in recognition of the team’s numetous
achievements this season; now

WHEREAS, the UW women’s hockey team began as a club team in 1973 and has developed
into the finest collegiate women’s hockey team in the nation, fueling the dreams many young
women hockey players the pride of all citizens of the state of Wisconsin; now

THEREFORE, the members of the Wisconsin State Legislature, on the motion of Senator
Fred A. Risser and Representative Spencer Black, do commend and congratulate the UW
WOMEN’S HOCKEY TEAM for their hard work and great achievement in winning the
2005-2006 NCAA Women’s Ice Hockey Championship, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT the senate and assembly chief cletks shall provide
copies of this resolution to Head Coach Mark Johnson and to each member of the team.
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Whereas, UW Head Coach Mark Johnson was named by his peers as the ACHA

. N
yffomen’s Division ﬁoach of the Xéar for 2005-06 in recognition of the team’s
numerous achievements this season; W aund

Whereas, the UW women’s hockey team began as a club team in 1973 and has
developed into the finest collegiate women’s hockey team in the nation, fueling the
dreams (nany young women hockey players Eh?;ﬁide of all citizens of the state of
Wisconsin; now ;‘be"eé\ be. ﬁ"

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, Tha&; members of the

Wisconsin'h@\ egislature[ on the motion of Senator Fred A. Risser and

{égpresentativer Spencer Black, do commend and congratulate the UW women’s

“Fo R Vg__,
hockey team forwhard work and great achievement in winning the 2005-2006

Wm’s /fce ﬁockey /dlampionship, and, b& i% ﬁ/rﬂ’\%’%"

S

i



Kraft, Becky

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 10:40 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 05-4924/1 Topic: Womens Badger Hockey

Please Jacket LRB 05-4924/1 for the SENATE.



